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Amon G. Carter Jr., President 
Walter Claer, Vice President 
Katrine Deakins, Secretary-Treasurer 

F I E L D O F F I C E P. • . BOX 9 0 0 

K E R M I T , T E X A S 
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Roy E . Carter, 
Field Manager 

H O M E O F F I C E A D D R E S S 
P. O. BOX 1 0 3 6 
F O R T W O R T H , T E X A S 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, 
Supervisor and 
Proration Manager, 
O i l Conservation Commission, 
P. 0. Box 2045, 
Hobbs, New Mexico. 

Dear Kr. Ramey J — 

We are now receiving evidence OvfXstimulation from 
our water inject ion on subject ^ f i ^ s a n d requesV^an increase in 

Case No. 3214, 
Order R-2883. 

HiJ.1 !,M» Federal Lease, 
Te;.$ue Simpson F i e l d , 
Le4 County, New Mexico. 

the allowable as indicated be. 
in the project) for the montl 

ach of the 
r , 1965» 

>roducing wells 

Current Requested 
Tests allowable 

22 25 

16 20 

60 75 

98 120 

, , We ahal l appreciate i t i f you can make these i n ­
creases^ ef fect ive dcjtober 1st, 1965, we ah 11 ba glad to notify 
you of kkj material fchange in production from these wel ls . 

lours very t r u l y , 

FCUN4#IOH 

cc - O i l Conservation Commission, 
P. 0. Box 871, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico. 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 871 

SANTA F E , N E W M E X I C O 

October IS, 1965 

Mr. Ton McKenna 
Attorney at Law 
302 Bast Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 

Dear Sirs 

Reference is made to our letter of April 5, 1965, regarding 
the maximum allowable which the Carter Foundation Production 
Company Teague Simpson waterflood Project authorised by Order 
No. R-2333 will be eligible to receive. 

We erroneously stated that the maximum allowable would be 
634 barrels per day. This should be corrected to 687 barrels 
per day. 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSH/ir 

ccs Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, Mew Mexico 

Case File 3214 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 2 0 8 8 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

April 5, 1965 

Mr. Ton McKenna 
Attorney at Law 
302 last Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 

Dear Sirs 

Reference is aade to Commission Order Mo. 1-2883, recently 
entered in Case Mo. 3214, approving the Carter Foundation 
Production Company Teague Simpson Waterflood Project. 

Injection into the two authorised water injection wells is 
to be through tubing and packers, and the tubing shall be 
internally plastic coated on or before March 1, 1966. 

As to allowable, our calculations indicate that when both 
of the authorised injection wells have been placed on active 
injection, the maximum allowable which this project will be 
eligible to receive under the provisions of Rule 301-E-3 is 
634 barrels per day. 

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable 
immediately, both to the Santa Fe office of the commission 
and the appropriate district proration office. 

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may be 
kept current, and in order that the operator may fully benefit 
from the allowable provisions of Rule 701, i t behooves hia to 
promptly notify both of the af orerne ntloned commission offices 
by letter of any change in the status of wells in the project 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2088 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

Page -2-

Mr. Tom McKenna 
Attorney at Lav 
302 Beat Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, Sew Mexico 

April 5, 1965 

area, i.e., when active injection commences, when additional 
injection or producing wella are drilled, when additional 
wella are acquired through purchase or unitiaation, when wella 
have received a reapoase to water injection, etc. 

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission ao informed as to 
the status of the project and the wells therein will be appre­
ciated. 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. POXTBR, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/ir 

ccs Mr. Frank Irby 
State Engineer Offics 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 

Oil Conservation Commission 
Bobbs, Mew Mexico 



G O V E R N O R 

J A C K M. C A M P B E L - . 

C H A I R M A N 

jltate of ^ehi Mtxito 

L A N D C O M M I S S I O N E R 

G U Y T O N B . H A Y S 

M E M B ER 

S T A T E G E O L O G I S T 

A . L . P O R T E R , J R . 

S E C R E T A R Y - D I R E C T O R 

P. O . B O X 2088 

SANTA FE 

March 25, 1965 

Mr. Thomas McKenna 
McKenna & Sommer 
Attorneys at Law 
302 East Palace Avenue 
Santa Pe, Hew Mexico 

Re: Case No. 3214 
Order No. R-2883 
Applicant: 

Carter Foundation Prod. Co, 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Com­
mission order recently entered i n the subject case. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. S 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order also sent to: 

Hobbs OCC x 

Artesia OCC 

Aztec OCC 

OTHER 



February 12, 1965 

Mr. Roy E. Carter •-̂ si©._j£L--- *"*"" 
Carter Foundation P r orlac t i on Comp any 
P. 0. Box 900 
Kermit, Texas 

Dear Mr. Carter* 

Receipt of a copy of your application to the Mew Mexioo 
Oil Conservation Commission seeking permission to in­
ject water into the Simpson formation in pour R i l l So. 
2M and Hill No. 3MD wells is gratefully acknowledged. 
The application states that the injection water will be 
produced water from the Ellenburger formation. Although 
I have no analyses of this water,I am assuming that i t 
is probably a highly corrosive fluid. I would appreciate 
receiving a copy of the analysis of the Ellenburger water 
and would appreciate knowing whether you intend to use 
internally coated tubing. 

Very truly yours, 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

FBI/ma 
cc-Oil Conservation Comm. 

Byj 
Frank E. Irby 
Chief 
Water Rights Div. 



S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

STATE ENGINEER O F F I C E 
SANTA F E 

S T A T E E N G I N E E R 

S. E. REYNOLDS March 1, 1965 
A D D R E S S C O R R E S P O N D E N C E T O ; 

S T A T E C A P I T O L 

S A N T A F E , N. M. 

87501 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
O i l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference i s made to the a p p l i c a t i o n of Carter Foundation 
Production Company seeking permission t o i n j e c t water from 
the Ellenburger formation i n t o t h e i r wells H i l l #2M and 
H i l l #3 MD which are located i n Section 34, Township 23 
South, Range 37 East. 

This o f f i c e o f f e r s no ob j e c t i o n t o the gra n t i n g of the a p p l i ­
c a t i o n provided both wells are equipped as in d i c a t e d on the 
schematic drawings dated 2-1-65 and provided the tubing i s 
i n t e r n a l l y coated. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

S. E. Reynolds, 
State Engineer 

Frank E. Irby 
Chief < 
Water Rights D i v i s i o n 

FEI/mls 
cc: Carter Foundation Production Co. 



March 1, l-»63 

87501 

Roy I . Carter, Field Manager 
Carter Foundation Production Co. 
P. 0. Box 900 
Serait. Texas 

Dear Mr. Carter: 

Your letter of February 25, 1965 concerning your application 
to inject water froa the Ellenburger formation into your 
Hill #3 M and Hill #3 MD wells is gratefully acknowledged. 
The analysis of tne water ia appreciated. 

Very truly your-y, 

S. £. Reynolds, 
State Engineer 

By 
Frank E. Irby 
Chief 
Water Rights Division 

FBI/Bis 

cc: Oil Conservation COM. 


